
DRAYTON IRON & METAL, INC. 
PO Box 187 

Drayton Plains, Ml. 48330 
248-673-1269 business 248-673-1572 fax 

draytoniron@yahoo.com 

September 29, 2020 OCT O 6 2020 

TO: Ms. Jenine Camilleri, Enforcement Unit Supervisor @EGLE, AQD 
PO Box 30260 
Lansing, Michigan 48909-7760 

CC: Adam Bognar, Environmental Engineer 
Michigan Department of Environment, EGLE, AQD 

FROM: Thomas J. Spurgeon, Administrative Director 
Larry Throesch, Yard & Mechanical Director 

RE: Violation Notice R336.1201 & 40 CFR Part 60 

Please use this letter as response to the Violations listed above for our company. 
We take full responsibility for the Violations with the following explanation: 
We assumed that the Permit# 398-75 was in place. We were not aware that 
another Application/Permit would be required simply because of some f 
modifications that was done to the Crusher that has been in place since 1975. 
We have certainly maintained the equipment, we have water bars to control any 
dust and we also have a water tank truck that also controls any dust in and around 
the area. 
We are now in the process of filling out the application for a current permit and 
a9,preciate your patience and your time. 

r/,cw~ ~ ·d),v~lY~ 
Larry Throesch 
Yard & Mechanical Director 


